Nunavut Water Board Mail - RE: 150602 2AM-MRY 1325 Env. Canada Request Extensi... Page 1 of 3

T‘_--.-- ey "'L;
,.@ NWB Tools Phyllis Beaulieu <phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca>

RE: 150602 2AM-MRY1325 Env. Canada Request Extension AEMP and AR-
OMLE

1 message

Oliver Curran <oliver.curran@baffinland.com> Fri, Jun 5, 2015 at 6:25 AM
To: Phyllis Beaulieu <phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca>, Erik Madsen <erik.madsen@baffinland.com>

Cc: "Jennifer St. Paul Butler" <jennifer.stpaulbutler@baffinland.com>, "Potter, Shelley" <SPotter@hatch.ca>,
Jim Millard <jim.millard@baffinland.com>

Hi Phyllis. Not thrilled about the request given that they were involved with the development of the
AEMP and that they have had it since last July. Almost 1 year!

However, we understand the multiple demands and there is some merit in combining their efforts with
NIRB and NWB.

Therefore BIM can accept the request.

Thanks,

Oliver

[

Oliver Curran | Director, Sustainable Development

2275 Upper Middle Road East, Suite 300, Oakville, ON, Canada, L6H 0C3
T:+1.416.364.8820 x5012

C: +1.416.577.5829

www.baffinland.com

From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca]

Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2015 6:49 PM

To: Erik Madsen; Oliver Curran

Subject: Fwd: 150602 2AM-MRY1325 Env. Canada Request Extension AEMP and AR-OMLE

Please advise if this further extension to comment deadline is acceptable to Baffinland.

Thanks.

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?7ui=2&1k=6896ea2ed2 & view=pt&search=inbox&th=14dc... 6/5/2015
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---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Phyllis Beaulieu <phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca>

Date: Tue, Jun 2, 2015 at 3:26 PM

Subject: 150602 2AM-MRY 1325 Env. Canada Request Extension AEMP and AR-OMLE

To: Erik Madsen <erik. madsen@baffinland.com>, Oliver Curran <oliver.curran@baffinland.com>, "Jennifer
St. Paul Butler" <jennifer.stpaulbutler@baffinland.com>

Cc: David Hohnstein <david.hohnstein@nwb-oen.ca>, NWB Sean Joseph <sean.joseph@nwb-oen.ca>

Good afternoon,

Environment Canada have requested an extension to the commenting period for the AEMP and AR Plan to
coincide with NIRB's June 26, 2015 deadline..

EC advises "Due to overlapping demands our expert reviewers will be unable to complete the review of
Baffinland’s AEMP and A&R plan by the NWB’s June 6 deadline. EC is therefore requesting an extension
to the commenting period. Environment Canada notes that the NIRB has circulated Baffinland’s 2014
Annual Monitoring Report for comment and that the AEMP and A&R plans were provided as supporting
documents for the Annual Monitoring Report. In the interest of efficiency Environment Canada is proposing
to submit one comment letter that combines our comments for both the NWB and NIRB processes. With
that in mind EC is requesting that the NWB extend their commenting deadline to align with NIRB’s June 26
deadline."

Please advise if this extension is acceptable.

Regards,

Image

removed by
sender.

“This e-mail transmission, and any attached file, is intended solely for the addressee. It may contain
information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not
the intended recipient, you must not copy or distribute it. Privilege is not waived by reason of mistaken
delivery to you. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender and delete the e-mail
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transmission immediately.
Connections via the Internet are not secure unless otherwise stated. Baffinland accepts no liability

whatsoever for loss or damage in relation to this e-mail. We reserve the right to monitor, retain and/or
review any e-mail or attachment entering or leaving our systems from any source without prior notice”
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